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SOLICITATION TITLE: Digital Asset Management 
 
TYPE OF ADDENDUM: 
  □  Change or clarification to the Solicitation’s specifications, requirements, or scope of work.  
  X  Questions posed regarding the Solicitation and their respective answers by The Citadel. 
 

1. Would the Citadel consider a Digital Asset Management solution that does not have a storefront 
built in app, and instead consider the use of two separate solutions that integrate with one 
another? 
 
No 
 

2. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  
         (like,from India or Canada) 
 
No 
 

3. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
 
No 
 

4. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 
        (like, from India or Canada) 
 
No 
 

5. Can we submit the proposals via email? 
 
No 

 
 
QUESTIONS FROM OFFERORS - AMENDMENT (JUN 2017)  
THE SOLICITATION IS AMENDED AS PROVIDED HEREIN. INFORMATION OR CHANGES 
RESULTING FROM QUESTIONS WILL BE SHOWN IN A QUESTION-AND-ANSWER FORMAT. ALL 
QUESTIONS RECEIVED HAVE BEEN REPRINTED BELOW. THE “STATE’S RESPONSE” SHOULD BE 
READ WITHOUT REFERENCE TO THE QUESTIONS. THE QUESTIONS ARE INCLUDED SOLELY TO 
PROVIDE A CROSS-REFERENCE TO THE POTENTIAL OFFEROR THAT SUBMITTED THE 
QUESTION. QUESTIONS DO NOT FORM A PART OF THE CONTRACT; THE “STATE’S RESPONSE” 
DOES. ANY RESTATEMENT OF PART OR ALL OF AN EXISTING PROVISION OF THE 
SOLICITATION IN AN ANSWER DOES NOT MODIFY THE ORIGINAL PROVISION EXCEPT AS 
FOLLOWS: UNDERLINED TEXT IS ADDED TO THE ORIGINAL PROVISON. STRICKEN TEXT IS 
DELETED. 02-2A097-1]  
 
  □  Other Change: Describe 
 
   
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
  X  Contractor is required to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing below and returning a copy with 
its Offer.   



 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the Solicitation referenced above remain unchanged and 
in full force and effect. 
 
 

SIGNATURE OF PERSON AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE ON BEHALF OF OFFEROR 
 
 
Signature:______________________________________________ 
 
Printed Name & Title:____________________________________ 
 
Company Name:_________________________________________ 
 
Date:__________________________________________________ 
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